

# Editing and Revising Worksheet

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

## Editing and Revising

**SUBSTITUTION** Read each sentence carefully, and circle all of the errors. Write the sentences correctly, on the lines below.

1. Joe and bill went shopping at cross keys Mall  
\_\_\_\_\_
2. I have to wear my coat mittens and scarf in the winter  
\_\_\_\_\_
3. My best friends birthday is in november  
\_\_\_\_\_
4. my favorite cereal is cheerios  
\_\_\_\_\_
5. Does you have to do your home work first  
\_\_\_\_\_
6. we went to the movies to see the Lion King  
\_\_\_\_\_
7. nylan Jessica and David are three of my best friends  
\_\_\_\_\_
8. Apples are a delishous fruit to eat?  
\_\_\_\_\_
9. He was driving to the amusement park  
\_\_\_\_\_
10. The bird had long hair feathers  
\_\_\_\_\_

Name \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

## Editing and Revising **ADDITION AND**

**SUBSTITUTION** Read each sentence carefully, and circle all of the errors. Write the sentences correctly, on the lines below.

1. Joe and ~~bill~~ went shopping at ~~cross keys Mall~~  
Joe and Bill went shopping at Cross Keys Mall.
2. I have to wear my coat ~~mittens~~ and scarf in the winter.  
I have to wear my coat, ~~mittens~~, and scarf in the winter.
3. My best friend's birthday is in ~~november~~  
My best friend's birthday is in November.
4. ~~my~~ favorite cereal is ~~cheerios~~  
My favorite cereal is Cheerios.
5. ~~Does~~ you have to do your ~~home work~~ first?  
Do you have to do your homework first?
6. ~~we~~ ~~went~~ to the movies and see ~~the~~ Lion King.  
We went to the movies to see The Lion King.
7. ~~Nylan~~ ~~Jessica~~ and ~~David~~ are ~~three~~ of my best friends.  
Nylan, Jessica, and David, are three of my best friends.
8. Apples are a ~~delishous~~ fruit to eat?  
Apples are a delicious fruit to eat?
9. He ~~was~~ driving to the amusement park.  
He was driving to the amusement park.
10. The bird had long ~~hair~~ feathers?  
The bird had long hair feathers?

# Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games

**Peipei Pang**



## **Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games:**

## **Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games** Book Review: Unveiling the Magic of Language

In a digital era where connections and knowledge reign supreme, the enchanting power of language has become more apparent than ever. Its power to stir emotions, provoke thought, and instigate transformation is really remarkable. This extraordinary book, aptly titled "**Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games**," published by a very acclaimed author, immerses readers in a captivating exploration of the significance of language and its profound impact on our existence. Throughout this critique, we will delve into the book's central themes, evaluate its unique writing style, and assess its overall influence on its readership.

<https://staging.conocer.cide.edu/book/browse/index.jsp/grade12%20monohybrid%20and%20dihybrid%20crosses%20practical.pdf>

### **Table of Contents Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games**

1. Understanding the eBook Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - The Rise of Digital Reading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Advantages of eBooks Over Traditional Books
2. Identifying Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Exploring Different Genres
  - Considering Fiction vs. Non-Fiction
  - Determining Your Reading Goals
3. Choosing the Right eBook Platform
  - Popular eBook Platforms
  - Features to Look for in an Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - User-Friendly Interface
4. Exploring eBook Recommendations from Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Personalized Recommendations
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games User Reviews and Ratings

- Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games and Bestseller Lists
- 5. Accessing Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Free and Paid eBooks
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Public Domain eBooks
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games eBook Subscription Services
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Budget-Friendly Options
- 6. Navigating Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games eBook Formats
  - ePub, PDF, MOBI, and More
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Compatibility with Devices
  - Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Enhanced eBook Features
- 7. Enhancing Your Reading Experience
  - Adjustable Fonts and Text Sizes of Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Highlighting and Note-Taking Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Interactive Elements Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
- 8. Staying Engaged with Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Joining Online Reading Communities
  - Participating in Virtual Book Clubs
  - Following Authors and Publishers Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
- 9. Balancing eBooks and Physical Books Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Benefits of a Digital Library
  - Creating a Diverse Reading Collection Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
- 10. Overcoming Reading Challenges
  - Dealing with Digital Eye Strain
  - Minimizing Distractions
  - Managing Screen Time
- 11. Cultivating a Reading Routine Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Setting Reading Goals Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Carving Out Dedicated Reading Time
- 12. Sourcing Reliable Information of Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Fact-Checking eBook Content of Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games
  - Distinguishing Credible Sources

13. Promoting Lifelong Learning
  - Utilizing eBooks for Skill Development
  - Exploring Educational eBooks
14. Embracing eBook Trends
  - Integration of Multimedia Elements
  - Interactive and Gamified eBooks

### **Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Introduction**

In this digital age, the convenience of accessing information at our fingertips has become a necessity. Whether its research papers, eBooks, or user manuals, PDF files have become the preferred format for sharing and reading documents. However, the cost associated with purchasing PDF files can sometimes be a barrier for many individuals and organizations. Thankfully, there are numerous websites and platforms that allow users to download free PDF files legally. In this article, we will explore some of the best platforms to download free PDFs. One of the most popular platforms to download free PDF files is Project Gutenberg. This online library offers over 60,000 free eBooks that are in the public domain. From classic literature to historical documents, Project Gutenberg provides a wide range of PDF files that can be downloaded and enjoyed on various devices. The website is user-friendly and allows users to search for specific titles or browse through different categories. Another reliable platform for downloading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games free PDF files is Open Library. With its vast collection of over 1 million eBooks, Open Library has something for every reader. The website offers a seamless experience by providing options to borrow or download PDF files. Users simply need to create a free account to access this treasure trove of knowledge. Open Library also allows users to contribute by uploading and sharing their own PDF files, making it a collaborative platform for book enthusiasts. For those interested in academic resources, there are websites dedicated to providing free PDFs of research papers and scientific articles. One such website is Academia.edu, which allows researchers and scholars to share their work with a global audience. Users can download PDF files of research papers, theses, and dissertations covering a wide range of subjects. Academia.edu also provides a platform for discussions and networking within the academic community. When it comes to downloading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games free PDF files of magazines, brochures, and catalogs, Issuu is a popular choice. This digital publishing platform hosts a vast collection of publications from around the world. Users can search for specific titles or explore various categories and genres. Issuu offers a seamless reading experience with its user-friendly interface and allows users to download PDF files for offline reading. Apart from dedicated platforms, search engines also play a crucial role in finding free PDF files. Google, for instance, has an advanced search feature that allows users to filter results by file type. By specifying the file type as "PDF,"

users can find websites that offer free PDF downloads on a specific topic. While downloading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games free PDF files is convenient, it's important to note that copyright laws must be respected. Always ensure that the PDF files you download are legally available for free. Many authors and publishers voluntarily provide free PDF versions of their work, but it's essential to be cautious and verify the authenticity of the source before downloading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games. In conclusion, the internet offers numerous platforms and websites that allow users to download free PDF files legally. Whether it's classic literature, research papers, or magazines, there is something for everyone. The platforms mentioned in this article, such as Project Gutenberg, Open Library, Academia.edu, and Issuu, provide access to a vast collection of PDF files. However, users should always be cautious and verify the legality of the source before downloading Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games any PDF files. With these platforms, the world of PDF downloads is just a click away.

## **FAQs About Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games Books**

**What is a Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games PDF?** A PDF (Portable Document Format) is a file format developed by Adobe that preserves the layout and formatting of a document, regardless of the software, hardware, or operating system used to view or print it. **How do I create a Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games PDF?** There are several ways to create a PDF: Use software like Adobe Acrobat, Microsoft Word, or Google Docs, which often have built-in PDF creation tools. Print to PDF: Many applications and operating systems have a "Print to PDF" option that allows you to save a document as a PDF file instead of printing it on paper. Online converters: There are various online tools that can convert different file types to PDF. **How do I edit a Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games PDF?** Editing a PDF can be done with software like Adobe Acrobat, which allows direct editing of text, images, and other elements within the PDF. Some free tools, like PDFescape or Smallpdf, also offer basic editing capabilities. **How do I convert a Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games PDF to another file format?** There are multiple ways to convert a PDF to another format: Use online converters like Smallpdf, Zamzar, or Adobe Acrobat's export feature to convert PDFs to formats like Word, Excel, JPEG, etc. Software like Adobe Acrobat, Microsoft Word, or other PDF editors may have options to export or save PDFs in different formats. **How do I password-protect a Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games PDF?** Most PDF editing software allows you to add password protection. In Adobe Acrobat, for instance, you can go to "File" -> "Properties" -> "Security" to set a password to restrict access or editing capabilities. Are there any free alternatives to Adobe Acrobat for working with PDFs? Yes, there are many free alternatives for working with PDFs, such as: LibreOffice: Offers PDF editing features. PDFsam: Allows splitting, merging, and editing PDFs. Foxit Reader: Provides basic PDF viewing and editing capabilities. How do I compress a PDF file?

You can use online tools like Smallpdf, ILovePDF, or desktop software like Adobe Acrobat to compress PDF files without significant quality loss. Compression reduces the file size, making it easier to share and download. Can I fill out forms in a PDF file? Yes, most PDF viewers/editors like Adobe Acrobat, Preview (on Mac), or various online tools allow you to fill out forms in PDF files by selecting text fields and entering information. Are there any restrictions when working with PDFs? Some PDFs might have restrictions set by their creator, such as password protection, editing restrictions, or print restrictions. Breaking these restrictions might require specific software or tools, which may or may not be legal depending on the circumstances and local laws.

### **Find Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games :**

**grade12 monohybrid and dihybrid crosses practical**

~~grade11 cat paper2~~

~~grade11life sciences paper1 final exam 2014~~

~~grade12march exemplar papers~~

grade12 geography paper 1 june exam 2013

grade11 mathematics past paper s and corrections

~~grade1geography exemplar june 2014 eastern cape province~~

~~grade promotion portfolio manual 2021~~

~~grade pure maths march paper~~

**grade1memorandum 2013 life science paperfinal exam**

**grade science sol study guide**

~~grade11 june exam life science exemplar~~

~~grade1term4 life science control test~~

grade11mathematis 2014 november p2 memo and question paper

~~grade1pgeography november 2013 2014 exemplar and memorandum~~

### **Eoc Revising And Editing Practice Games :**

seychelles 2023 best places to visit tripadvisor - May 02 2023

web about seychelles sailing diving fishing and relaxing are the main activities for visitors to the 115 islands of this indian ocean archipelago mahé praslin and la digue are the most popular islands mahé boasts 65 silver beaches plus an array of



restaurants cafés bars and casinos in the tiny capital victoria

[seychelles travel guide national geographic](#) - Nov 27 2022

web seychelles travel guide national geographic s latest travel stories about seychelles

[seychelles the world factbook](#) - Dec 29 2022

web sep 25 2023 the smallest african country in terms of both area and population the constitution of the republic of seychelles lists 155 islands 42 granitic and 113 coralline by far the largest island is mahe which is home to about 90 of the population and the site of the capital city of victoria

[seychelles wikipedia](#) - Sep 06 2023

web seychelles is the smallest country in africa as well as the least populated sovereign african country with an estimated population of 100 600 in 2022 seychelles was uninhabited prior to being encountered by europeans in the 16th century

[seychelles tourism 2023 best of seychelles tripadvisor](#) - Jan 30 2023

web about seychelles sailing diving fishing and relaxing are the main activities for visitors to the 115 islands of this indian ocean archipelago mahé praslin and la digue are the most popular islands mahé boasts 65 silver beaches plus an array of restaurants cafés bars and casinos in the tiny capital victoria

[seychelles culture history people britannica](#) - Jun 03 2023

web oct 2 2023 seychelles one of the world s smallest countries it is a republic comprising about 115 islands in the western indian ocean with lush tropical vegetation beautiful beaches and diverse marine life the capital is victoria located on the island of mahe

**seyşeller wiki pedi** - Aug 05 2023

web seyşeller seyşeller kreyolu sesel İngilizce seychelles fransızca seychelles ya da resmî adıyla seyşeller cumhuriyeti afrika kıtasına bağlı ada ülkesidir seyşeller hint okyanusu ndaki 115 ten fazla ada üzerinde kurulu bir ülke olup afrika ana kıtasının doğusunda madagaskar ın ise kuzeydoğusunda yer almaktadır Ülkenin başkenti

[seychelles travel lonely planet africa](#) - Apr 01 2023

web seychelles africa mother nature was unbelievably generous with the seychelles a fabled paradise whose islands lie scattered across the indian ocean spellbinding beaches are the main attraction and what beaches exquisite ribbons of sand lapped by turquoise waters and backed by lush hills palm trees and dali esque boulders

[seychelles travel official tourism website of the seychelles](#) - Jul 04 2023

web experience all that the seychelles islands has to offer from our pristine waters to our exquisite flora and fauna

experience seychelles one big wow the seychelles islands amazing adventures in the seychelles islands experience seychelles

**the 15 best things to do in seychelles tripadvisor** - Feb 28 2023

web 3 anse georgette even the 20mins walk over the golf course is amazing just be careful in case waves are bigger the currents are r 4 vallée de mai nature reserve if one is looking for birds like the seychelles black parrot or for other creatures such as frogs geckos or skinks 5 curieuse island

teaching of grammar teachers beliefs universiti - May 20 2022

web two universally accepted approaches to grammar instruction are explicit and implicit teaching of the grammar both approaches have their own strengths and limitations

**explicit and implicit grammar instructions in higher learning ed** - Mar 18 2022

web the result of the research indicates that the teacher s beliefs of grammar and teaching grammar influence her grammar teaching practices keywords teacher s beliefs

*esl teachers beliefs about teaching grammar researchgate* - Dec 27 2022

web jul 9 2023 efl teachers beliefs about grammar teaching within the communicative approach authors cristian chiroque universidad de piura abstract the study of

**i think that is a better way to teach but efl teachers** - Jan 28 2023

web aug 11 2023 the long standing emphasis on communicative language teaching has resulted in a de emphasis of explicit grammar instruction egi in favour of an implicit

*beliefs and practices towards teaching and learning grammar* - Apr 18 2022

web jan 1 2013 in this section selected studies on teachers beliefs about grammar grammar learning and teaching will be presented previous studies have explored

**explicit grammar instruction in the efl classroom studying the** - Nov 25 2022

web teachers practices and beliefs about explicit grammar teach lala manda explicit grammar teaching is a feature of the work of english language teachers in lower

**beliefs knowledge practices of grammar pedagogy** - Aug 03 2023

web the majority of the teachers believed that grammar was important and its instruction should be intensive involving drills in a direct and explicit manner the results from the

theories of grammar and their influence on teaching practice - Jun 01 2023

web feb 1 2014 2019 the study intends to explore how the tensions debates and beliefs about grammar teaching are adjudicated by a communicative english skills teacher to

**teachers beliefs about grammar and teaching grammar** - Nov 13 2021

*grammar teaching implicit or explicit eslbase com* - Dec 15 2021

*teaching grammar is not my main responsibility* - Apr 30 2023

web different opinions on grammar teaching therefore a number of studies have been conducted on teachers beliefs about grammar teaching some teachers view

*pdf teacher beliefs and practices of grammar teaching* - Mar 30 2023

web aug 1 2019 this study investigated teachers beliefs regarding grammar instruction integrated into communicative teaching in an english as a foreign language efl

teachers beliefs and practices on teaching grammar - Jul 22 2022

web teaching of grammar teachers beliefs instructional contexts and practices abstract despite a recent increased interest in the area of teacher

**teachers beliefs about efl grammar learning and teaching** - Feb 14 2022

web oct 13 2023 grammar teaching should be explicit this does not exclude explicit grammar teaching entirely however some basic features of english language

**esl teachers beliefs about teaching grammar researchgate** - Jun 20 2022

web may 14 2014 beliefs and practices towards teaching and learning grammar a multicase study bellaterra journal of teaching learning language literature cc

**teachers practices and beliefs about explicit grammar teach** - Sep 23 2022

web jun 15 2023 the results gave some evidence that the teacher s beliefs had some impacts on her grammar teaching practices similar research conducted by involved

**english language teachers beliefs about the teaching of grammar** - Oct 05 2023

web the authors aimed to explore experienced english language teachers beliefs about the way grammar should be taught in primary schools and to investigate their actual classroom practices of teaching grammar

**pdf efl teachers beliefs about grammar teaching within the** - Oct 25 2022

web the instrument looked at four aspects of grammar instruction in the classroom input explicit l2 knowledge student output and error correction the data were analyzed

**a teacher s beliefs in grammar and her teaching practices a** - Jan 16 2022

web teachers beliefs 1 1 1 the nature of the teachers beliefs how teachers make sense of their professional world the knowledge and the beliefs they bring with them to the

teacher beliefs and practices of grammar teaching focusing on - Sep 04 2023

web teachers in general believe that grammar is central to language learning and students need direct and explicit teaching of grammar rules for accuracy burges ethe

*the relationship between teachers beliefs of grammar ed* - Feb 26 2023

web teachers beliefs about grammar teaching can determine whether they prioritize explicit instruction focus on communicative approaches or adopt a combination of both these

*pdf teacher beliefs and practices of grammar* - Jul 02 2023

web teachers beliefs about grammar teaching and teachers language awareness and the way these beliefs interact and influence grammar teaching andrews 2003 borg 2003

*exploring teachers beliefs in teaching grammar melita* - Aug 23 2022

web this qualitative study attempts to explore secondary level experienced esl english as a second language teachers beliefs concerning the teaching of grammar employing

*mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs google books* - May 12 2023

web jun 14 2013 michael d coe s mexico has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the region s ancient civilizations this companion to his best selling the maya has now been revised by professor coe and rex koontz the seventh edition incorporates new findings in a number of disciplines

*mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs google books* - Jun 13 2023

web thames hudson 2008 indians of mexico 248 pages michael d coe s mexico has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the region s ancient civilizations this companion to his best selling the maya has now been completely revised by professor coe and rex koontz

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs google books** - Aug 15 2023

web sep 17 2019 mexico has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the region s ancient civilizations featuring up to date research and for the first time full color illustrations throughout this book brings to life the vibrant ancient art and architecture of mesoamerica

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs eighth edition** - Mar 30 2022

web mexico has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the region s ancient civilizations featuring up to date research and for the first time full color illustrations throughout this book brings to life the vibrant ancient art and architecture of mesoamerica show more ratings and reviews rate this book

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and** - Jul 02 2022

web abebooks com mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places 9780500287552 by coe michael d koontz rex and a great selection of similar new used and collectible books available now at great prices

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and** - Mar 10 2023

web sep 8 2008 i was hoping to read about the ancient peoples of mexico and what their daliy lives must have been like as

well as their history ways of life beliefs etc however this book was mainly focuses on archeological excavation sights and the artifacts and goes into great detail of the finds

*mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places* - Dec 07 2022

web apr 22 2013 a look back way into history of the first civilisations in mexico starting with olmecs through to the aztecs right up to before cortes arrived with the conquistadores to brutalise and subjugate a once proud people

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and** - Feb 26 2022

web sep 30 2021 *mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places* rex koontz hermie or the orphan sisters a novel in four volumes

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs by michael d coe goodreads** - Aug 03 2022

web the aztecs were part of this movement south and arrived unwelcome to the valley of mexico in the 1300s where they rose to completely dominate much of mexico over the next 200 years the aztecs saw themselves as a chosen people whose primary deity huitzilopochtli needed the sacrifice of captives to keep the sun moving across the sky

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places** - Jan 08 2023

web jun 23 2008 michael coe's *mexico* long recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the regions ancient civilizations has now been completely revised by professor coe and rex koontz this sixth edition includes new developments in the birth of agriculture and writing both of which were independently invented here

*pdf ebook download mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient* - Jun 01 2022

web nov 19 2021 *mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places* description strong masterly the complexities of mexico's ancient cultures are perceptively presented and interpreted in library journal in strong michael d coe's *mexico* has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative

*the olmec ancient civilizations article khan academy* - Sep 04 2022

web the name olmec is an aztec word meaning the rubber people the olmec made and traded rubber throughout mesoamerica who were the olmec the olmec were the first major civilization in mexico they lived in the tropical lowlands on the gulf of mexico in the present day mexican states of veracruz and tabasco

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs fifth edition softcover** - Jan 28 2022

web about this edition the fifth revised edition of coe's text on mexico's ancient cultures incorporates findings from the latest archaeological research including a revision of dates based on the use of dendrochronology in combination with radiocarbon analysis

[olmecs wikipedia](#) - Oct 05 2022

web etymology the name olmec means rubber people in nahuatl the language of the nahuas and was the aztec empire term

for the people who lived in the gulf lowlands in the 15th and 16th centuries some 2000 years after the olmec culture died out  
**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs coe michael d free** - Feb 09 2023

web access restricted item true addeddate 2021 04 08 16 00 47 boxid ia40087116 camera sony alpha a6300 control  
collection set printdisabled external identifier

*mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and* - Dec 27 2021

web apr 20 2022 mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places michael d coe realtime data dashboards  
most popular books a quick inventory of books that have been read and loved by generation after generation and that remain  
as popular today as they ever were

*mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs eighth edition* - Jul 14 2023

web oct 1 2019 mexico has long been recognized as the most readable and authoritative introduction to the region s ancient  
civilizations featuring up to date research and for the first time full color

olmec civilization world history encyclopedia - Nov 06 2022

web apr 4 2018 the olmec civilization located in ancient mexico prospered in pre classical formative mesoamerica from c  
1200 bce to c 400 bce monumental sacred complexes massive stone sculptures ball games the drinking of chocolate and  
animal gods were all features of olmec culture passed on to those peoples who followed this

mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and - Apr 11 2023

web jun 14 2013 this excellent volume reviews the history of ancient mexico from the olmecs to the aztec conquest with  
frequent reference to the state of knowledge obtained from digs and available documents a woefully small amount for the  
latter he touches on the predisposition for the grotesque and monstrous in pre columbian art which has

**mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places** - Apr 30 2022

web buy mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient peoples and places 4 by coe michael d isbn 9780500277225 from  
amazon s book store everyday low prices and free delivery on eligible orders mexico from the olmecs to the aztecs ancient  
peoples and places amazon co uk coe michael d 9780500277225 books